Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CuiPing (Ms Lee) <cuiping@carway.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 10:35 am

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: [B]&: SLM5355H (TP: First Capital)

Dear Guo Qiang / Shirley,

Offer accepted. Finalize COR $6550 before GST @ 7 working days. Pls assist to close the file.

Please advise where do I submit the claim docs too?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

¢ CuiPing (Ms Lee) ¢

www.carway.com.sg

Office: (+65) 6744 0777 | Fax: (+65) 6744 2377 | Mobile: (+65) 8588 0777
Main Office Address: 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #03-01 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934
Showroom Address: 61 Ubi Avenue 2 #05-09 Automobile Megamart, Singapore 408898

Workshop Address: 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #03-01 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934

Disclaimer: This e-mail may contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of recipient(s) named
herein. If you have received this message in error, please delete all copies of it and notify us immediately.



On 2020-07-15 17:54, Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) wrote:

Dear CuiPing,

Finalize COR $6550 before GST @ 7 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

&A1& A: CuiPing (Ms Lee) <cuiping@carway.com.sg>

RIEME: 202084 A 288 14:14
et A : Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
¥%: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

FE 3 Re: SLM5355H (TP: First Capital)

Dear Shirley,

In view of the finalization amount has been grossly reduced, we have studied through the case carefully.

Attached some of the photos we have in file for your better reference. We also highlighted some damaged
parts which can be clearly seen from the photos in the GIA Report (reported in LKK office).

Besides the above, we also disputed on some of the parts' prices and we have re-confirmed it with 1 of
the major supplier - JAE Auto Pte Ltd (attached)

Kindly look into the matter and review accordingly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

9 CuiPing (Ms Lee) ¢

www.carway.com.sg

Office: (+65) 6744 0777 | Fax: (+65) 6744 2377 | Mobile: (+65) 8588 0777
2



